Hatlez, Kevin

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Importance;

Greetings,

Michael Brearty@wsp.wa.gov

Wednesday, May 02, 2007 1:33 PM

cadamson@co.pierce.wa.us; nate.allred@ic.fbi.gov; banderson@torrnet.com;
randy_august@blm.gov; darwin.baker@ic.fbi.gov; robert.bone@ic.fbi.gov;

michael brearty@wsp.wa.gov; cbrenden@spokanepolice.org; dbrown@arcatapd.org;
mike.brown@metrokc.gov; rbyrne@leo.gov; donald.castanares@wsp.wa.gov;
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Thank you once again for your participation in the 2006 Domestic Terrorism Conference. The conference is unique in that
participants provide the intelligence information to be shared. To ensure compliance with CFR 28 part 23 (third party
rule), the copy and print function has been disabled. Attendees must obtain permission from the contributing agencies
prior to further dissemination of intelligence information from the CD.

The 2006 conference critiques have indicated that we go back to discussing new entries for the “DT Book” and we concur,
and feel we should discuss new entries as well. It will stifl be expected of the submitting agencies to up-date or delete old
entries.

RCW 42.56.420

The password for the DT Book ffile is:

The 2007 Domestic Terrorism Conference will be at the Davenport Hotel in Spokane, WA from October 30™ to November
1%, Registration information / invites will be sent out in early summer. Please don't hesitate to call or email with ideas for
this year's workshop. We are always looking for speakers, case studies, and/or current trends that would benefit
conference attendees. '

As a reminder the Domestic Terrorism Conference (Workshop) is intended to be a true intelligence information sharing
conference. In order to make this conference a success and continue to grow each year, we strongly encourage a
representative from each attending agency to present an “area report” on domestic terrorism intelligence from their
regions and/for disciplines.

Sincerely,

Detective Mike Brearty Detective Chris Webb

Washington State Pafrol Washington State Patrol

Organized Crime intelligence Unit Organized Crime Intelligence Unit-
PO Box 2347 206-296-7536

Olympia, WA, 98507-2347 chris. webb@metrokc.gov

360-704-2416 desk
360-704-2972 fax

michael brearty@wsp.wa.gov





